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Maximilian Sandmann
Director Wireless Strategy

Vondel OG
Letter of Intent
To whom it may concern
Date : January 20™, 2009
Subject : TV White Spaces

QOur reference : BT2009/DIR-031

This is to convey the intention on the Telecommunication and Post Regulator of the
Netherlands Antilles to consider the deployment of broadband wireless networks making use
of TV White Spaces, in the Netherlands Antilles, based on the following guidelines.

- Allocation of radio frequency as approved under Report&Order FCC 08-260 of the
USA Federal Communications Commission. '

- Transmit power EIRP for unlicensed devices must remain within the established radio
frequency safety limits set in the Report&Order FCC 08-260 of the USA Federal
Communications Commission.

- Transmit power EIRP for portable licensed devices must remain within established
radio frequency safety limits.

- Transmit power EIRP for fixed licensed devices must remain within established radio
frequency safety limits for antenna heights.

- License acquisition requires island-wide network roll-out by operator.

- Allocation of a limited number of channels for the exclusive use of unlicensed devices
in case necessary.

- Exclusive access to RF channels for a limited period of time after the license is
acquired by the operator.

- Requirement for operators after the elapse of their initial license for exclusive access
to coexist with other TVWS networks within RF channels.

- Spectrum will be allocated based on real-time spectrum auction following the elapse
of the initial license for exclusive access.

Sincerely,
po™
“” ing. J.D. de Canha

Director Bureau Telecommunicatie en Post
Netherlands Antilles
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